
 
 
 
July 7, 2015  
 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

CITY OF SEGUIN BID # TF-2015-23 
Seguin Public Library:  Furniture Fixtures and Equipment 

 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding 
Documents dated June 19, 2015.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided 
on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject Bidder to disqualification. 
 
 
This Addendum consists of changes/clarifications to specifications. 
 

 SPECIFICATIONS 
 

1. Question from vendor:  Are there any purchasing agreement you would like us to access 
pricing from: GSA or local government contracts? 

Response:  The City is interested in best available pricing. 
 

2. Question from vendor:  Any item that has multiple / contrasting fabrics, need to know 
which parts of the furniture are getting which upholstery, this will affect yardage 
requirements and the overall price and please send a diagram of the piece with a chart 
reference which fabric is needed on each part. 

Response:  This will be confirmed during the submittal/shop drawing phase. 
 

3. Question from vendor:  Another question about the patterned upholstery, are we to 
assume that all of them will be used as they come off the roll or are there any that need 
to be applied railroaded? 

Response:  Off the roll. 
 

4. Question from vendor:  For the chairs and tables…will they be used on carpet, tile or 
wood floors? 

Response:  See attached floor finish plan. 
 

CITY OF SEGUIN 
Purchasing Department 
PO Box 591, Seguin, Texas  78156-0591 
Phone:  (830) 401-2451 Fax:  (830) 401-2414 



5. Question from vendor:  (Company Name) does not carry Errors and Omissions or 
Professional Liability Insurance. 

Response:  Neither is required.  See Attachment A. 
 

6. Question from vendor:  Item F-BP-01: Since each of the Wausau Planters are 4,470 lbs., 
can they be sent direct to site for off-loading? 

Response:  Yes, as long as there is a representative from the vendor present to 
inspect and accept the delivery. 
 

7. Question from vendor:  Can the planters be placed with a fork lift or if special delivery 
equipment is required to protect the existing surroundings / site conditions? 

Response:  A site plan is attached.  Protection of the site conditions is required. 
 

8. Question from vendor:  When would this order be placed and when is the installation? 
Response:  Reference the Schedule section of the specifications for the tentative 
schedule. 
 

9. Section 12500-Funiture 
a. ITEM F-CH64AC:  fabric A on the frame and fabric C on the seat (not B as 

indicated in the notes section.) 
b. ITEM F-CHO63D:  Dimensions should be indicated as 25.5” w x 18”d x 18” h. 
c. ITEM F-CHC01 and CHC02:   

i. Quantity Clarification:  CHC01 Total quantity (9)-3 each of gold, brown 
and camel. 

ii. Quantity Clarification:  CHC01 Total quantity (6)-2 light blue, 1 green and 
2 camel. 

iii. Cushion thickness will be 3” 
d. ITEM F-CH132:  Fabric in Directors Office to be CC on the back and EE on seat.  

Fabric in Study room to be FF on the seat and CC on the back.  
e. ITEM F-TRASH:  Finish is to be Bronze. 
f. ITEM F-1887:  Finish to be manufacturers standard bright white. 
g. ITEM T-CART:  Provide Southern Aluminum GHD Table Truck with incline. 
h. ITEM F-CHO11 and F-CHO12:  30 pounds of weight is required to provide stability 

while allowing portability. 
 
 

10.   Eight (8) Plan/Drawings attached. 
 

END OF ADDENDA 
 

Twila Wood 
Purchasing Manager 
City of Seguin 
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A2.11

1ST FLOOR
FINISH PLAN

GENERAL FLOOR FINISH PLAN NOTES
1. IN AREAS WITH MILLWORK PROVIDE ADJACENT

FLOORING IN KNEE SPACES OR OTHER OPENINGS.

2.  ALL AREAS THAT RECEIVE CARPET, VCT,

MARMOLEUM, RUBBER FLOORING AND SEALED

CONCRETE WILL RECEIVE WOOD BASE UNLESS NOTED

OTHERWISE.

3.  ALL AREAS THAT RECEIVE CERAMIC TILE WILL

RECEIVE COORDINATING CERAMIC TILE BASE UNLESS

NOTED OTHERWISE.

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

1

1ST FLOOR FINISH PLAN
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2nd FLOOR
FINISH PLAN

GENERAL FLOOR FINISH PLAN NOTES
1. IN AREAS WITH MILLWORK PROVIDE ADJACENT

FLOORING IN KNEE SPACES OR OTHER OPENINGS.

2.  ALL AREAS THAT RECEIVE CARPET, VCT,

MARMOLEUM, RUBBER FLOORING AND SEALED

CONCRETE WILL RECEIVE WOOD BASE UNLESS NOTED

OTHERWISE.

3.  ALL AREAS THAT RECEIVE CERAMIC TILE WILL

RECEIVE COORDINATING CERAMIC TILE BASE UNLESS

NOTED OTHERWISE.
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SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"
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ALTERNATE FURNITURE PLAN @ COMMUNITY MEETING
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A2.8

SECOND FLOOR
FURNITURE

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

2

SECOND FLOOR FURNITURE PLAN

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

1

ALT. FURNITURE PLAN @ COMP LAB

NOTE: FURNITURE IS SHOWN

FOR INFORMATIONAL

PURPOSES ONLY.  DO NOT

INCLUDE IN BID.
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